1			2				(Marshindan)
a manifama : Sitatantaan	HOW THEY SPEAK OF EACH OTHER.	"THE PRESIDENT, ACCOMPANIED BY	FROM BALTIMORE!	POLITICAL JOTTINGS.	office and their allies-if frauds on the treasury are to be ignored and the	Medical.	Candidates. /
American Volunteer.	The wide split that has taken place	GEN. POBTER."	HARMONY AND GOOD FEELING !!	-Ulvsses continues to pay the public	guilty parties exempted from punish- ment, and if the privilege of the elec-	R.R.R.	FOR ASSOCIATE JUDGE, HENRY G. MOSER, of Mechanicsburg.
CARLISLE, PA.	in the Radical party has induced the	Every few days we see notices in the	The Democratic National Convention	debt by smoking and drinking at Long	tive franchise is to become a farce, be-	Radway's Ready Relief	Subject to Democratio Rules.
	disputants to tell a good many tales out of school. A paper before us in the in-	different "court journals" concerning the movements of the pleasure-seeker	met at Baltimore on Tuesday, and at ten	Branch.	cause frauds the most infamous are per- petrated on the ballot box, and avowed	CURES THE WORST PAINS IN FROM ONE TO TWENTY MINUTES.	FOR ASSOCIATE JUDGE,
Thursday, July 11, 1872.		and gift-taker, Grant. These semi-of-	minutes past, twelve o'clock the conven- tion was called to order by August Bel-	Senator Sumner is reported to be preparing another speech on the subject	as the only means to overcome the honest votes of the honest men of the	NOT ONE HOUR	JAMES H. WAGGONER, of Carlisle. Subject to Democratic Hules.
DEMOGRATIO STATE TICKET.	says that,	ficial notices must all be written by one	mont, chairman of the National Demo-	of our national finances. Stand from	State. Democrats of Pennsylvania. You	after reading this advertisement need any one SUFFER WITH PAIN.	DOR PROTHONUTARY,
FOR GOVERNOR,	opponents of these three gentlemen have	man, for the language used is the same in all of them. They all commence	cratic committee, who delivered a speech	under, Grant!	are called upon earnestly to consider	RADWAY'S READY RELIEF is a cura for ev- ery pain. It was the first and is the	LAMES A. SIBBETT, of Mechanicsburg.
Hon. Charles B. Buckalew.	tional and State Governments "	thus-"The President and family, ac-	of some length, in which he handled Grant and his corrupt ring without	-Addition division and silence is for	these questions and to render at the polls in October next your decision.	ONLY PAIN REMEDY	Subject to Democratic Rules.
OF COLUMBIA COUNTY.	Another Radical paper, whose editor	companied by General Horace Porter,	ployes. At the conclusion of his power-	the due bill candidate for Governor.	The memories of the past, the patri-	that instantly stops the most exorutiating pain, allays inflammation, and cures Congestions, whether of the Lungs, Stomach, Bowels, or oth-	FOR PROTHONOTARY,
FOR SUPREME JUDGE, Hon. James Thompson.		arrived at this morning. The President looked remarkably well; he	ful sneech, he said-" I have the honor.	-The Quakers although not weighty in numbers, are almost to a man for	sacrifices they made to establish and	whether of the Lings, Stolmton, Lowels, of Ohr er glands or organs, by one application. In from one to thirty minutes, no matter how violent or excruting the pain the Rheumatic, Bed-	D. W. WORST, of Upper Allen. Subject to Democratic Rules.
OF ERIE COUNTY.	toute by soving that	expects to return to Long Branch to-	to propose the name of Hon. Thomas Jefferson Randolph, of Virginia, as tem-	Buckalew.	give to their posterity the blessings of liberty and free government, invoke	or excrutiating the pain the Rheumatic; Bed- ridden, Infirm, Crippled, Nervous, Neuralgic.or	FOR CLERK OF THE COURTS,
FOR AUDITOR GENERAL,	"The Cameron and Hartranft ring is	morrow,". &c. Then the account goes	porary chairman." Mr. Randolph took	-The Philadelphia police did not	liberty and free government, invoke you to earnest, active, united effort to reform the administration of public offoirs We cornectly invite the chair-	READY RELIEF all afford instant case.	GEO, S. EMIG, of Carlisle,
William Hartley,	made up of public plunderers, who, during and since the war, robbed the	on to describe the kind of dress the queen (Mrs. Grant,)wore, the number	his seat amid cheers, and then delivered a powerful speech, when poor Grant was			Infiammation of the Bowels.	
OF BEDFORD COUNTY.	treasury of tens of millions of dollars. Their loud professions for the Union,	of diamonds she sported, &c. &c.	again unmercifully arraigned. Adjourn-	of Senator Sumner's speech. A million copies have been circulated already and	men of the several county committees carefully to organize their counties for	Congestion of the Lungs. Bore Troat, Difficult Breathing, Palpitation of the Heart,	FOR CLERK OF THE COURTS,
FOR CONGRESSMEN AT LARGE, Bichard Vaux, of Philadelphia.	and the 'boys in blue,' and their hypo-	The veritable "Gen. Horace Porter" it seems, is in constant attendance upon	ed.	still the demand continues, and the	the coming contest. We respectfully and affectionately call on every demo-	Hysterics, Croup, Diptheria, Catarrh, Iufluenza,	JACOB M. GOODYEAR, of South Middleton, Subject to Democratic Rules.
James H. Hopkins, of Pittsburg.			At 4 o'clock the Convention re-as- sembled, when the committee appoint-	speech remains unanswered.	crat to devote time and labor to aid in	Headache, Toothache, Neuralgia, Rheumatism,	TOR CLERK OF THE COURTS,
Hendrick B. Wright, of Luzerne.	from their criminal transactions. Could	hop or horse race, to the concert room or	ed to select permanent officers for the	-" Resolved," says the Philadelphia	the success of the principles of the par- ty and its candidates.	Cold Chills, Ague Chills. The application of the Ready Relief to the	
DELEGATES TO CONSTITUTIONAL CON- VENTION.	clamoring for the election of the State	the bath room—"Gen. Horace Porter" is at his bide. Porter is to Grant what	body, reported the name of Hon. J. R.	Platform, "that the franking privilege should be abolished;" and yet the N.	We beg leave to call on every patriot in the State, whatever heretofore may	The application of the Ready Relief to the part or parts where the pain or difficulty exists will afford ease and comfort. Twenty drops in half a tumbler of water will in a few moments	Subject to Democratic Rules.
1. George W. Woodward, of Philadelphia. 2. Jeremiah S. Black, York.	robber, Hartranft, they would occupy cells in the penitentiary, to associate	Bliss was to Gen. Taylor in the Mexi-	Doolittle, of Wisconsin, as permanent chairman. Loud applause followed.—	Y. Times is franked by the thousands.	have been his party associations, to look		
2. Jeremian S. Black, 101A. 3. William Bigler, Clearfield.	with better men than themselves."	ean war-his letter-writer. Grant has	Mr. Doolittle, was escorted to the	and goes through the mails by the cart-	at the perils which now threaten the great interests of the people, the state,	sick headache, diarrhea, dysentery, colic, wind in the bowels, and all internal pains. Travelers should always carry a bottle of Radway's itea- dy Relief with them, A few drops in water	WILLIAM F. HENWOOD, of Carlisie. Subject to Democratic Rules.
 William Bigler, Clearneut. William J. Bear, Somerset. William H. Smith, Allegheny. F. P. Gowen, Philadelphis. 	Very plain talk, that, but plain as it is, we doubt not it is true to the letter.	no ability whatever himself, and even	platform by Governor Hoffman, Sena-	load, to re-elect the office holders' can- didate.	and public liberty, and to unite in the efforts now being made which have for	will prevent sickness or pains from change of water. It is Petter than French Brandy or bit-	
6, F. P. Gowen, Philiadelphila, 7, John H. Campbell, Philadelphila, 8, S. H. Reynolds, Lancaster. 9, James Ellis, Schuylkill, 10, S. C. T. Dodd, Venango, 11, G. M. Dallas, Philadelphila.	It embraces about the charges we have	if he had, he don't want to be bothered about anything outside of pleasure-	tor Bayard, of Delaware, and others, and was received with enthusiastic	-Hon. Henry D. Foster, of the	their object liberty regulated by law,	tors as a stimulant.	WILLIAM NOAKER, of Carlisle.
9, James Eills, Schuylkill. 10, S. C. T. Dodd, Venango.	made in these columns on many occa-	seeking and money-making. These ob-	and was received with entitististic demonstrations. He at once addressed	Westmoreland Congressional district,	We present to the men of Pennsylva-	FEVER AND AGUE. Fever and Ague cured for 50 cents. There is	Subject to Democratic Rules.
	sions, viz-that those blatant Radical demagogues who, during the war,	jects occupy all the time he has to spare.	himself to the expectant audience and	has been re-nominated for Congress by	nia the decision of the momentous is- sues involved in the October election,	not a remedial agent in this world that will cure Fever and Ague, and all other malarlous, bill-	FOR CLERK OF THE COURTS,
13. A. A. Purman, Greene. 14. William M. Corbett, Clarlon.	· clamored so lustily for the Union, and	Porter, therefore, (a regular army offi- cer, who, in violation of positive law,	brought order out of confusion, his distinct and resonant voice sounding	the Democrats of Westmoreland coun-	because it is the government of the	Fever and Ague, and all other malarious, bill- ous, scarlet, typhoid, yellow and other Fevers, aided by Radway's Pills, so quick as Rad-	CHARLES A. SMITH, of Carlisle. Subject to Democratic Rules.
THE NEWS IN BRIEF.	who were so very busy in circulating	is dancing attendance upon Grant,) is a	clearly and author itatively above the	-W. W. Rockwell, collecter of inter-	State on which is directly and primari- ly devolved the responsibility of pro-	WAY'S READY RELIEF. 50 cents per bottle. Sold by druggists.	FOR REGISTER,
	lies and misrepresentations concerning the position of Democrats, had an ob-		general confusion.	nal revenue in the sixteenth district of	tecting the people in their rights, liber-	Health! Beauty!	P. G. McCOY, of Newton.
GOLD yesterday, \$1131	Li i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	necessity to a man holding a high offi- cial position, but who has neither abil-	N. BA telegram from Baltimore, dated Wednesday afternoon, 3 o'clock,	New York and member of the Grant republican state central committee, has	ty and happiness. Men of Pennsylvania! we appeal to		Subject to Democratic Rules.
HORACE GREELEY has no cottage by	bery. They accomplished their de-	ity nor disposition to discharge its du-	informs us that Horace Greeley was		you with a confidence proportionate to our cause and the necessities of the	and Weight-Clear Skin and Beautiful Com-	FOR REGISTER,
the sea. GENERAL M'CLELLAN has settled a	at signs-they "robbed the treasury of tens of millions of dollars." Few o		nominated for President of the United	the campaign in behalf of the Cincin-	times, and with a deep conviction that upon the due organization of the State	plexion Secured to all.	JOHN REEP, of Penn. Subject to Democratic Rules,
Llewellyn Park, Orange, N. J.	these noisy vultures ever looked upor		States on the first ballot. He received every vote of the Convention except	nati ticket.	administration under fit men depends	DR. RADWAY'S SARSAPARILLIAN RESOLVENT	FOR REGISTER,
BEDFORD Springs are being liberall	y a live rebel with a musket in his hand	· tered the White House with Grant, he	forty.	-Senator Cameron has sent to Wash- ington a list of Pennsylvania postmas-	the protection of all our people in their rights, liberty and happiness.	has made the most astonishing cures. So quick and rapid at the changes the body undergoes	JOHN ZINN, of Penn.
patronized.	No, no, they were willing to see Dem-	was, like Grant, as poor as a buzzard t that had not had a carrion feast for a	North Carolina.	ters, who will be removed for opposing	By order of the Democratic State	under the influence of this truly wonderful med-	
THE Stokes trial is progressing i	they—the 'loyal men'—remained a	t month. Now he is one of the rich men	The old North State will begin the	Hartranft for Governor.	Committee. SAM'L J. RANDALL,	icine, that every day an increase in fiesh and weight is seen and felt. THE GREAT BLOOD PURIFIER.	JAMES GILL, of Newton.
New York.	home to pick up contracts for which	of Washington city. Grant is kind to	Lall on the frot of August and roll up	-The Washington Daily Chronicle,	July 4, 1872, Chairman.	Trues drop in the Sargaparillian Resolvent	Subject to Democratic Bules
THE New York <i>Herald</i> speaks of Miss Ida Greeley as the possible futur	of they received, very often, a profit o re two or three hundred per cent. Those	f him, and permits him to pick up things that may be found kicking about loose.	a majority against the Grantites. Gov.	official administration organ, owned		communicates through the blood, sweat, urhan and other fluids and juices of the system the vigor of life, for it repairs the wastes of the bo dy with new and sound material. Scrofula	DPOPOSED AMENDMENT
hostess of the White House.	secrets are coming out at last; they are	e The New York custom-house frauds-	Vance is on the stump and speaking to enormous gatherings of the people.	notice in an editorial that any persons	Correspondence.	i exphilis consumption, glandular disease, up	T TO THE CONSTITUTION OF
THE Orangemen have resolved o	on being revealed and laid bare to the	e amounting to a million of dollars or	a the oath with he uddropped a meety	employed in the departments who are	Carlisle, June 21, 1872. DR, JAMES R. IRVINE,	cers of throat, mouth, tumors, nodes in the glands and other parts of the system, sore eyes strumous discharges from the ears, and the	PENNSYLVANIA.
another procession through the stree	ts gaze of the people by the very men	i more-anorded nue pickings for the	ing at Wilson. A great part of his	found either publicly or privately ad- vocating Greeley for President will be	Dear Sir-The Bar of this county feel	monet forms of skin diseases: eruntims, feve	
of New York on the twelfth of July celebrate the battle of the Boyne.	"When rogues fall out honest men ge	t Gen. Horace Porter" figured conspic-	speech was devoted to national affairs. He took strong ground for Greeley, as		the people generally, of having the du-	tumors, cancers in the womb, and all weaken	
THE Masonic fraternity will have	their dues."	nously in those disgraceful transactions.	the best means of securing real peace.—	-Two colored gemmen were united	ties of Prothon otary executed with ex- treme care, inasmuch as the title to a	ing and painful discharges, hight sweats, los	Be it resolved by the Senate au d. House of Re
their second annual reunion at Wil	And now that we are approaching another Presidential campaign, we se	^g So did two other gentlemen of the ^e President's military establishment—	He said that the South by supporting a	to two white ladies in Chillicothe re-	great mass of property depends on those	Modern Chemistry, and a few days' use will prove to any person using it for either of these	General Assembly met, That the following ame
Cat Falls, York county, Pa., from th	he these same men-these men who " rob	Gen. Babcock and Gen. brother-in-law	life-long opponent would convince the North of its earnest desire to forget the	censly. In their voyage adown the Dolly Vardened sea of life the Gazette	their character being againstely nerfor-	forms of disease its potent power to cure them If the patient, daily becoming reduced by the	be proposed to the people for their adoption rejection, pursuant to the provisions of
15th to the 20th of July inclusive.	bed the treasury of tens of millions of	of Dent. Schurz and Sumner, Trumbull	bitterness of the past: and as the	wishes them much joy. A jolly Grant	that office cannot be performed as they	progressing, succeeds in arresting these wastes	
MANY of the strikers in New You are abandoning the strikes and return	rk dollars'' attempting to revive the ol n- war feeling and to fight the battles of		Northern people, by offering Greeley	narty	should be, so as to afford adequate pro- tection to our citizens, without experi-	from healthy food-and this the "Sarsaparil	cle of the Constitution, and insert in lieu th
ing to work on the old basis, bein	ng the rebellion over again. Their object	t Gen. Horace Porter" then, is a very	and Brown on so liberal a platform as that adopted at Cincinnati, had con-	WILL TAKE THE STUMP FOR GREE	ence and knowledge of their character,	Sarsaparillian Resolvent excel all known rem	- chosen by the qualified electors of the State
starved out by the firmnes of the en	n- is the same as before—" to attract atten	important man in his way. He, (with	vinced the South that a large body of	LEYA private letter received at	and a strict attention to, and a capacity for managing their details.	only positive cure for	⁶ be prescribed by law." WILLIAM ELLIOTT. Speaker of the House of Representative
ployers.	tion from their criminal transactions. There are still fine pickings to be had	" the assistance of a half-dozen clerks fraudulently detached from the De-	its tormer enemies were desirous of	I Harrisburg from Hon. Thian 5. Coney	office, having long had the benefit of	KIDNEY AND BLADDER COMPLAINTS, urinary and womb diseases. gravel, diabetes	JAMES S. RUTAN.
THE deaths in New York for the week ending at noon on Saturda	and where there are no pickings Gran	it nartments.) answers all letters and tel-	shaking hands. The South would sup- port Greeley cheerfully, notwithstand-	coin, and for a year secretary of lega	sary, we know that you possess all the	disease, albuminuria, and in all cases when	e Approven_The twenty-second day of May
reached the enormous number of 156	69. Will make them. The San Doming	o egrams addressed to the President	ing the many objections to him, in	tion under Minister Curtin, states that	b requisite qualifications to make the Bal	thick, cloudy, mixed with substances like the white of an egg, or threads like white silk, o	e seventy-two. JNO. W. GEAR Prepared and certified for publication pu
tne largest death roll of any week	violation of international law; th	10 ment—all the secrets of the Rings—al	1 the hope of mangurating an ora of storting	July to take the stump for Greeley for	r gard to the transaction of its business	the barry duct demonite and when these to	ant to the Tenth Article of the Constitution FRANCIS JORDAN,
the history of the city.	fraudulent bills trumped up for India	in about any big speculations that can b	to return the Government to a consti-	President. He formerly represented	I dence in your integrity, capacity and ex-		 Secretary of the Commonwealt OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEAL Harrisburg, June 26th, 1872
A BAILROAD accident occurred Saturday near Cape May, by the brea	on supplies; the Freedman's Bureau; the so-called Ku-Klux investigations; the	ne picked up quietly and without the ne knowledge of the duped and robbe	tutional administration. He hoped	General White's district in the Sen	earnestly request you to permit you	r or worms-pin, tape, etc.	y July 4, 1872—3m.
ing of an axle. Weston Evans a	nd pillaging of the Southern States; th	le neople.	mere would be unanimity at stim	- ate.	name to be used as a candidate for that office, and pledge ourselves to use what	t I THMOR OF 12 YEARS' GROWTH CURED B	
Murray Harris, of Philadelphia, a	nd gold cambling arrangement, by which	ch We have said that Gen. Porter is t	would give Greeley and Brown a large	developed that just before the adjourn	- ever influence we possess to secure your	BEVERLY, MASS., July 18, 1809.}	EUREKA!
Dr. Buehler, of Harrisburg, were i jured.	Grant himself made \$50,000 without in vesting a cent; the Custom House	n- Grant what Col. Bliss was to Genera se Taylor—a letter writer. But it wa	majority, if indorsed there by the	ment of Congress, and previous to the	B A B Bharne W H. Miller	DR. RADWAY-I have had Ovarian Tumor i the ovaries and bowels. All the doctors sal	a BITTERS-FREE FROM ALCOHOL
THE poem entitled "The destructi	on frauds at New York and other points	- only in the field that Gen. Taylor re	by a humarous story of an old preaches	meeting of the Philadelphia conven tion, State Treasurer Mackey and Ma		"there was no help for it." I tried everythin that was recommended, but nothing helped m	PURELY VEGETABLE.
of U. Sennacherib Grant," the fit	rst all these, and hundreds of other spec	u- quired the services of a capable man	into whose hymn-book some bad boy	jor Quay, two prominent Cameron	L Tohn Have C'P. Humrich.	I saw your Resolvent, and thought I would the lit, but had no faith in it, because I had suffere	Vinegar Bitters is not a vile fancy drink, m d of noor rum, whiskey, proof spirits and re
line of which begins "The collecter came down like a wolf on the fold,"	ors lations, are open for "loyal thieves" is prey upon should they continue it	to like Col. Bliss. When he became Pres	bad most of the old song :	men, went to Washington to consul	4 S Henburn Jr. Wm. A. Lindsev.	for tweive years. I took six bottles of the Resolvent, and one box of Radway's Pills, and twe bottles of your Ready Relief; and there is no	Iliquors, doctored, spiced and sweetened to pl the taste, called "Tonics," "Appetizers,"
having a great run.	power four years longer. No wonde	or and the two or three men employed	That good old soul,	with the Winnebago chief about political affairs in the State. Mackey and	Sam'l Hepburn, A. M. Rhoads, John Cornman, Theo. Cornman, J. A. C. McCune, John R. Miller.	bottles of your Ready Relief; and there is no a sign of tumor to be seen or felt, and I feel be ter, smarter and happier than I have for twelv	A from the notive roots and harbs of Califor
THE French Assembly on Saturd	they want to keep up strife; no wond	er about the White House were civilians	On opening his book one day before	⁹ Quay both advised that Grant should	d Carlisle, July 8, 1872.	years. The worst tumor was in the left side of the howels, over the groin. I write this to ye	of free from all alcoholic stimulants. They are
ratified the treaty recently conclude	led suits them. By some means or oth	nt who received a stipulated salary. Tay er lor, who would not have had Grant a	a sermon, his eyes fell on this hymn	be called upon to withdraw as a candi	GENTLEMEN :	for the benefit of others. You can publish it you choose. HANNAH P. KNAPP.	¹¹ a perfect Renovator and Invigorator of the tem, carrying off all poisonous matter and
with Germany providing for the ev	ac- Grant has made for himself two or thr	ee a Corporal in his army, wanted no ep	in surprise. He wined his specs and	date, because his chances were not good in Pennsylvania, and he would weak	permission to use my name as a candi	- DR. RADWATS FERFECT FURGATIVE PILLS.	storing the blood to a healthy condition, enring it, refreshing and invigorating both m and body. They are easy of administration
uation of France by German troops.	millions of dollars inside of three year	rs, auleted gentlemen about him in hi	read it again, and said, "Brethren, I	en the State ticket.	date for the office of Prothonotary, I hav simply to express my willingness to com	e perfectly testeless, elegantly coaled with swe	at prompt in their action, certain in their res
Two French Communists, nam		ho civil position. He was a plain, goo as man, who, to use his dying words	have been singing out of this book for	r It is said that Cameron packed then	n ply with your request. After a close as	a letrongthon Radway's Pills for the cure of a	No person can take these bitters accordin s, directions and remain long unwell, pruvi a-' their bones are not destroyed by mineral
Boudouin and Roillac, who were tr and convicted by a court-martial, w	ere been pronounced a trickster, deceiv	rer "tried to do my (his) duty."	as a hymn before, but it's here, and	\mathbf{I} off on the first train and charged then \mathbf{I} to tell no man of the object of their vi	for many years, I feel gratified to know	W tion, costiveness, indigestion, dyspepsia, bl	I con an other means and the vital organs we
executed on Saturday morning at S	lat- and dishonest official by nearly eve	ry There is no parallel, then, betwee	ain't agwine to go back on my bool	k it. The matter, however, leaked ou	t, have proved satisfactory to those peculi	- leis, piles, and all derangements of the intern	e. the Shoulders, Coughs, Tightness of the Ch
ory.	Tt will be admitted by every one,	- Taylor and Grant. The former, whe we he became a civil officer, looked upo	n sing it through if it bills up " "Now!	and all sorts of attempts have bee	n arly qualified to appreciate the importance of the position. If the people rate		n- dizziness, sour cructations of the stomach, v- taste in the mouth, billious attacks, palpita he of the heart, inflammation of the lungs, p
THE Prohibitionists of Michighave nominated Henry Fish for Ge	gan presume, that Sumner, Trumbull a	nd his position as entirely distinct from	said the Governor, "we have been	made to keep it out of the newspapers	ify the good opinion you have expresse of my character and qualifications,	d digestive organs:	in the regions of the kidneys, and a hund to the painiul symptoms, are the offspring
nave noningled clenry rish for G	VI 1 (1)	li- the military position he hed held nr		And a state of the	, and a second and quantitations		the stand of the second plate to it has no as

have nominated Henry Fish for Gov-

Schurz are the three leading Republi- the military position he had can U. S. Senators. What do they

speak of him as one of the weakest,

COMMITTEE.

According to the usages and customs

, · · -

cold water, but this is the first instance in which the cold water has taken to a Fish.

THE horse "Jo. Elliott," owned by Robert Bonner, of New York, made the fastest time ever trotted, at Mystic Park, Boston, on Saturday week. The distance was one mile, the time, 2,15}. " Jo. Elliott" is 8 years old.

DURING a fire at Richmond, Va., on Saturday morning, a young lady, daughter of Rev. M. W. Staples, late of New York, and agent of the American Bible Society, dropped dead from frightand excitement.

JUDGE M'CUNN, who was recently impeached by the New York Senate, under the change of malfeasance in office, died at his residence in New York city early on Sunday morning. His friends say he died of a broken heart er! What a set of beauties! Let the from mortification and grief at the result of the trial.

Among the passengers by the steamer Egypt, from Liverpool to New York last week, were General Tom Thumb and wife. Miss Minnie Warren and Commodore Nutt. The party has been abroad about two years, and during their absence have made nearly the circuit of the globe. They will rest for a while and in the fall recommence their exhibition. ed form.

THE monthly report of the German immigration society shows that during the past month 18,200 German immigrants landed at Castle Garden, N. Yan increase of 7,133 over the corresponding month of last year. The total number of German immigrants arrived since January 1, is 67,051-an increase of 34,105 compared with the same pe riod of last year.

ANOTHER PRINCE GONE TO EUROPE -THE LAST,-President Grant and wife, accompanied by Gen, Horace Porter, left Long Branch for New York on the 6th inst., to see their son Ulysses off to Europe. Ulysses accompanies A. J. Drexel, of Philadefphia, and family, and will be gone some months.

STARTLING !- A letter dated Long poses that Mr. Todd is not a Hartranfi Branch, July 7, (Sunday,) says that the man. His influence was given to seday passed in a very quiet manner .-- cure the nomination of Hartranft.-The President, "accompanied by Gen. Horace Porter," attended church in the Ring up to his eyes, and in Cumbermorning, and in the afternoon took a land county he will run behind his drive on the beach. So!

ATTEMPT TO MURDER A REPORTER. -A letter dated Raleigh, N. C., July 6 says-The Raleigh News this morning publishes a dispatch from Tarboro, which says the Fourth of July was observed here to-day by a large crowd of negroes. Cantain Biggs, editor of the Southerner, was present as a reporter,-He was assaulted by many of the negroes, and saved his life with difficulty. After having exhausted all his weapons he escaped with a few slight scratches. The News dedounces the outrage as a brutal and a cowardly attempt to murder a Democratic citizen of this State on account of his political sentiments.

most corrupt, shameless demagogues even the superintendent of his stables that ever occupied any position. Indeed, the brains, the honor and the pa- ceived presents, never entered into triotism of the Republican party are solid against Grant. Ask a Grant Republican to name a solitary statesman of his party who favors Grant, and who will he name? Morton, an employed

attorney and dabbler in jobs and contracts-a man as destitute of honor and decency as Grant himself. Another, perhaps, will name Butler-Beast Butler, the spoon-thief-a man who robbed the people of New Orleans of nearly

an incompetent, who retains his military ideas, such as they are, and is no every dollar they possessed in the world. Of sourse Cameron-the virmore like Gen. Taylor that the Amerituous Simon-is an ardent supporter of can eagle is like the crow. Grant-of course !. And these are the "statesmen" who support the gift-tak-

The Thieves. Hartranft was Auditor General when people think. Let Republicans read their own papers-the Ring papers and Evans was made Claim Agent. those opposed to the Ring and corrup-tion—and if they are not bigoted fools Hartranft made the contract with Evans. who are determined not to be con-Hartranft knew Evans was collecting

money which belonged to the people, vinced, they will come to the conclusion that the men of their party who and was holding it. have been running the governmeant Hartranft borrowed seven thousand dollars of this money from Evans. the last few years are corrupt to the core, and unworthy the support of any Hartranft gambled in stocks, through the agency of Yerkes, with the money man who is not a sympathizer and apof the people. Had Hartranft performed his official prover of villainy in its most aggravat-

speculations, never traveled about, at-

tended by a military suite, to the ne-

glect of his duties. But Grant is not

thus circumspect-he is a speculator, a

present-receiver, and pleasure-seeker,

who knows little and cares less about

the workings of the government-

He keeps his "Gen. Horace Porter"

constantly in sight to do the work he

should be able to do himself. Grant is

duty, the State would not have lost a

dollar through Evans. GENERAL LEMUEL TODD, believing GENERAL LEMUEL TODD, believing that there ought to be a good man or two on the State ticket to offset those who have been associated with the Treasury ring, will maintain his candi-dacy. The Carlisle Herald says: "We are authorized to state that Gen. Todd has not declined the nomination of Congressman at large. It having been made without his knowledge or solici-tation, he does not feel at liberty to re-fuse the nosition or its responsibilities. The Committee of which Hon. James L. Graham was Chairman, after a full investigation, says: "Your committee have not language sufficiently strong to express their dis approbation of so bold an outrage, or fitting terms in which to characterize those in official position who seek to palliate or excuse the wrong. "Evans collected \$184,168 34 and re-tains the whole. State officials knew this fact for three years before it became public, and the neglect to report the transaction to the Legislature, is regard-ed by us as a gross dereliction of official duty. investigation, says : fuse the position or its responsibilities, unless by so doing he can promote the harmony and strength of the Republican party.—Forney's Press. Of course Mr. Todd will not decline nothwitstanding one of the Radical paduty. "Nor can we perceive the necessity for such absolute silence in regard to the whole subject as seems to have pre-vailed in official circles in Harrisburg, until the scrutiny of an intelligent sub-ordinate dragged the whole into the public gaze. pers in this, his own county, utterly repudiates him. A remote hope is better than no hope at all with Mr. T. But the Press is much mistaken if it suppublic gaze. "We cannot express our disappoint-

ment of the looseness of official routine that placed in the hands of Evans over This we know. He (Todd) is in the a million of dollars of valuable assetts without requiring from him any secu rity whatever." ticket because of his known sympathy with the men who forced Hartranft's

nomination. Stick a pin there !

Some two or three hundred thousand young shad passed through St. Louis, Mo., on Friday, in charge of gentlemen who are en route to the head-quarters of various Western rivers, to stock them with the fish, at the sub-S. G., Baird, Commissioner of Fisheries. |leave

the Americans there are about petitioning the government to send naval yes-

sels to follow the example of the Ger- could not live without taverns? Get mans,

vious to his election. But Grant st down here, and we have never recog about the gift-taker? Why, they clings to his military ideas-has militanized Greeley as a Democrat before ry Secretaries, military escorts, and but if the Baltimore Convention puts him in our hymn-book we'll sing bim is a Captain. Taylor, again, never re-

through if it kills."

According to the usages and customs of the democratic party of Pennsylva-nia a state convention was convened in the city of Reading on the 30th of May last, charged by its constituents with the high and responsible duty of nomi-nating candidates for Governor, Judge of Supreme Court and Auditor General, to be voted for at the state election in October next. This convention, for the first time in the history of the state, was required to nominate three persons "The War Against the Ring," the Press exclaims: We have asserted that Auditor General John F. Hart-rante and ex-Senator Harrison Allen ranft and ex-Senator Harrison Allen would be defeated, and, with means for knowing whereof we speak, we make the assertion again. These two men, if they continue in the field, will be the worst beaten candidate that ever ran for official position in Penniylvania.— In themselves they are bad enough, but was required to nominate three persons for congress. The reason for this is found in the fact that the federal con-In themselves they are bad enough, but as the representatives of the unscrupu-lous ring that has ruled the Republican party, controlled the legislature, and ascumulated millions of wealth. by fraud, they are doubly odious. The infamous ring that owns them as its slaves has influenced every campaign of the last half dozen years. Many of the best and albest Republicans of the tound in the fact that the federal con-gress by statute awarded to Pennsylva-nia three additional members. tI therefore devolved upon the state con-vention to nominate three candidates to be voted for at large by the people. The last legislature having authorized a convention to be held to process a convention to be held to propose amendmente to the state constitution the best and ablest Republicans of the the democratic convention also nomi state, under a mistaken sense of duty, have submitted to be its slaves, but have submitted to be its salves, but they have at last rebelled, and the rule of corruption and fraud in Pennsylva-nia approaches its end.—Forney's Press, the leading Republican organ of Penn-

sylvania. The people will thank God that "the rule of corruption and fraud in Pennsylvania," is approaching its end.-But the corruption in Pennsylvania is but a drop in the sea compared with the corruption practiced by the "Grant ring." Let us wipe that out, too.

Our neighbor of the Herald, a couple of weeks since in its vain attempts to clear Hartranft's skirts of the Evans defalcation, spoke of "the affidavit of Yerkes, the penitentiary convict, whose testimony would not be worth a straw," &c., and endeavored to create the impression that Hartranft and Yerkes did not pull together. The following letter brought to light by a Republican journal, the Lancaster Express, will demonstrate how highly the "convict" Yerkes, is held in the estimation of the due-bill candidate. In case there re-mained any doubt that Hartranft and the "convict" are "cheek by jowl," we think this document ought to dispel the state.

Io his Excellency John W. Geary,

an intelligent sub-e whole into the e whole into the for his Excellency John W. Geary, Governor of Pennsylvania-DEAR SIE: We would respectfully request your ex-cellency to grant a pardon to Charles T. Yerkes, jr., who has been convicted of valuable assetts, for him any secu-tor and we speak advisedly when we say that we believe him to be entirely free from any intention to commit a felony, and think to incarcerate him would be an act of great injustice. He is largely indebted to the city of Philadelphia, and has made a proposition of settle-ment with the said city, which propo-sition has been accepted by the com-mittee appointed by concells to settle the same and consisting of gentlemen who have the entire regard and confi-dence of the proposition. We, therefore; from the belief in his innocence, and that to pardon him for the offence charged would be for the public good, earnestly desire that you common to the offence charged would be for the to who we would consisting of gentemen who have the entire regard and confi-dence of the people. This agreement to incocence, and that to pardon him for the offence charged would be for the common the belief in the sent entire regard would be for the the sent entire regard would THE Vermont Republicans nominat-ed their State ticket on Wednesday, and will open their campaign in a few days. Vermont is one of the States where school houses instead of taverns adorn every crossroads, and where the Republicans outnumber the Democrats two to one. Mr. Greeley's chances of carrying the State can be calculated upon this fact.—Forney's Press. Tot the Colonel. Do you want to

--+ truly, ____ NFT,

Yours, respectfu JAMES R. IRVINE. To W. H. Miller, Esq., and others. To the People of Pennsylvania.

Mcw Advertisements.

FOR SALE. The Pennsylvania House,

corner of Second and Locust streets, Harris burg, Pa., will be sold at PUBLIC SALE, be sent you. July 4, 1872-3m.-Jan. 4, 1873-3m.

P U B LIC SALE, ou the promises, at two o'clock, p. m., on the 25h of July, 1872, if not disposed of before that time. This is a most desirable property, as it is advantageously located and admirably situated for a hole or barding house, or can be divided into dwell-ing noise. It contains forty bed-rooms, large dining so pipes through the building. It has just been put in thorough repair, and painted and papered throughout.

Title Perfect.

THE PERFECT. POSSESSION GIVEN IMMEDIATELY. Terms easy. Apply to J. M'CORMICK, Jr., at the Daughin Deposit Bank, Harrisburg, Pa. July 11, 1872–3t

BRICK DWELLING HOUSE, nearly new, stone bank Barn, corn crib, wagon shed, hog pens, &c. There is a never failing well of good water near the dwelling, and a cls-tern at the barn. The apple orchard is very su-perior, and in line bearing condition. There are also all kinds of other fruit trees, together with grapes and small fruits. Title indisputable, For particulars call on the undersigned, residing on the premises. B. W. WOODBURN. July 4, 1872-2m. IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. In Bankruptcy. July 4, 1872-2m.

the democratic convention also nomi-nated fourteen candidates for the con-stitutional convention in conformity with the act of assembly. Democrats of Pennsylvania, your chosen agents in the state convention were required to perform these several most important duties. That they have faithfully and well discharged them is acknowledged by all, for the work of the Reading convention has been heided with general satisfaction. Fennsylvania, In Bankruptey. The undersigned hereby gives nolice of his appointment as Assignee of John S. Dougherty, of the borough of Newville, In the county of Cumberland and the State of Pennsylvania, within said district, who has been adjuged a bankrupt on his own petition by the District Court of said district. Dated at Newville, the 1st day of July, A. D., 1872. JOHN GRAHAM, Assignee, July 11-St Newville, Cumberland county. The second secon

work of the Reading convention has been hailed with general satisfaction. The duty now devolves on you to la-bor earnestly and harmoniously to rati-fy at the polls in October this action of your delegates. The contest before you is a most important one. It is to decide many vital questions directly connected with the dearest in-terests of the people. July 11, 1872–64. terests of the people. It is to determine if the labor, capi-

It is to determine if the labor, capi-tal, wages, income, property and the prosperity of the people of this State are longer to be the prey of unscupu-lons speculators in politics, who regard the taxes of the people as money to be taken by combinations known as "rings," created solely to enrich those so associated, and accomplished by the votes of the agents of the people selected to protect their rights, foster their in-dustry, and economize the expenditure of the public fund. It is also to determine if reform in public affairs is possible for the people, or if their agents are so arrogant and powerful as to be beyond the veach of the opinions and votes of the honest toilers, business men, and yeomen of this State. LOST.-On Saturday night last, on the a large leather pocket-book, containing some valuable papers. The finder will be liberally rewarded by leaving it at the American VOL UNTER OME. July 11-tt. NOTICE.-An adjourned meeting of the stockholders of the Harrisburg & Po-tomae Railroad Company will be held at the office of the Company, at Newville, Pa., Mon-day, August 5th, 1872, at 11 o'clock, A.M. ABBURY DERLAND, July 11, 1872-4t. Secretary. CHEAP COAL .- The subscriber hav-

CHEAP COAL, .-- The subscriber hav-ing resumed the sale of COAL, is prepared to supply families with any of the varieties in the market at extremely low prices. Limeburners' Coal will be furnished to far-mers and limeburners, at all points along the line of the Cumberland Valley Rail-road, at moderate rates. Orders respectfully solicited, Address GEORGE ZINN, July 11, 1872-3m Carlisle, Pa. It is to determine if the great princi-ples of representative republican gov-ernment as established by our fathers DAVID STROHM. CARLISLE

ernment as established by our futners are to be overthrown in order to set up a personal military dictotorship, under which the people of Pennsylvania will become the slaves of irresponsible power and military rule without a voice in the management of their gov-ernment, or the right to regulate their domestic affairs or to protect their poli-cal interest. Boot & Shoe House! We have just received our Bring stock of goods from the Eastern cities, and they are now open for the inspection of the public. We have bought them to soil, and at low prices for CASH. Our stock consists of BOOTS AND SHOES

domestic attains or to protect their poli-cal interests. It is to determine if the States of the Union are to be free and independent, and the people thereof to retain those inherent political rights by the exercise of which they created the federal gov-ernment and ordained the federal con-citization to be the supreme law of the stitution, to be the supreme law of the

land. It is to determine if personal liberty is longer to be preserved or if that dearest and highest right of freeman is to be destroyed at the caprice of a military cabal for the purpose of enfor-cing odious and arbitrary rule under the color of popular approval. It is to determine if legislation is to be sold to the most corrupt bidder—if the money of the people is to be used to enrich "rings," composed of men in

Misses' and Children's Buttoned and Laced Boots; Men's, Boys' and Youth's Boots and Bhoes of every description, from a Story to a Silippor. Our immense slock has been carefully selected, and Bargains will be given to purchasers. Bitgains will be given to purchasers. Give us a call. "Thankful for past liberal patronage, our fridds hard the public generally, are cordially moments of the public generally, are cordially nonember the place. No. 18 South Hanover strote, one door South of D. M. Smiley's clothing store, nearly opposite the Franklin House, May 23-ly. STROHM & CO,

Families and others can be supplied on short notice. Thankful for past favors, he respectful-ly solicits a continuance of the same. May 23, 1872-11

for Ladies, Misses, Men, Boys and Children. In-cluding every style in the market. Ladies Buitoned and Lace Galters, in great va-riety of style, Turkish Morocco, Glove Kid, Peb-ble Leather, Grain Leather and French Kld.

LADIES' BALMORAL BOOTS,

JOHN W. STROHM

see, heartburn, disgust of food, fullness or weight in the stomach, sour cructations, sink-ing or fluttering at the plt of the stomach, swimming of the head, hurried and difficult breathing, fluttering at the heart, choking or suffocating sensations when in a lying posture, dimness of vision, dots or webs before the sight, fever and dull pain in tho head, deficiency of perspiration, yollowness of the skin and eyes, pain in the side, chest, limbs, and sudden flush. es of heat, burning in the flesh. A few doese of Radway's fills will free the sys-tem from all the above named disorders. Price 25 cents per box. Sold by druggists. Read "FALSE AND TRUE." Send one letter-Stamp to RADWAY & CO., No. 57 Maiden Lane, New York. Information worth thousands will be sent you. its than a lengthy

ONE HUNDRED ACRES

CHOOL TAX FOR 1872.

The 28th and 29th of AUGUSI next,

between the hours of 9 and 5 o'clock of said days, for the purpose of receiving said taxes; and up to said dates taxes may be paid at the office of the Treasurer, No 23 "Marion Hall" Building, West Main street. Un all taxes paid on or before the above dates

A Deduction of FIVE Lee above dates A Deduction of FIVE Lee above dates will be made for prompt payment, and for all taxes remaining upaid, a warrant and dupil-cate will be issued, enforcing the collection thereof according to law. J. W. EBY, June 20, 1872-11w. Treasurer,

THE NORTH AMERICAN

Mutual Life Insurance Company

Of Philadelphia.

for policy holders, CumBELAND COUNTY BRANCH.—The Company has appointed a Board of Trustees, composed of the following well known citizens of Cum-berland County. E. M. BIDDLE, DOINN WALLACK. WILLIAM KENNEDY. E. M. BIDDLE, WILLIAM KENNEDY. Prest. BIDDLE, Prest. BIDDLE, BIDLE, BID

The trustees are all policy holders in the com-pany, and their duties are to supervise and conduct the business in this district, with au-thority to invest a certain proportion of the premiums collected in this district, within the same, thus making it emphatically and practi-cally a HOME COMPANY. A. C. BELLOWS, General Agent, A. CRIST, special Agent. Jan 252-1187yr

New Liquor Store.

its merits than a lengthy advertisement. For female compliants, in young or old, mar-ried or single, at the dawn of womanhood, or ine turn or line, these Tonic Bitters display so decided an influence, that a marked improve-ment is soon perceptible. For Inflammatory and Chronic Rheamatism and goat, dyspepsia or indigesiton, billious, re-mittent and intermittent fevers, diseases of the blood, liver, kidneys and bladder, these bitters have been most successful. Such diseases are caused by Vitiated Blood, which is generally produced by derangement of the digestive or-zans.

gans, They are a gentle purgative as well as a Tonle, possessing also the peculiar merit of acting as a powerful agent in relleving congestion or in-inamation of the liver and visceral organs, and in billous diseases.

VALUABLE FARM AT PRIVATE SALE-The undersigned offers his FARM located in South Middleton township, on the road leading from the Walnut Bottom Road to the Baltimore pike, and about four miles south of Carlisle, at private sale. This farm is in ex-cellent condition, and contains

of good limestone jand, all of which is under fence and cultivation, except about two acres of wood land. The improvements are a large BRICK DWELLING HOUSE,

The school tax for the present year (1972) has been levied and assessed by the School Direc-tors of the borongh of Carilsie, and a duplicate thereoof issued and delivered to the Treasurer

neroit asson and torrotate concerned to the second district are The taxable dilgons of said school district are herefore notified that the Treasurer will attend at the County Court-house, (Commissioners' of-ice), on Wednesday and Thursday,

ALL kinds of policies written upon the most favorable terms. Fremiums may, be paid annually, semi-annually or quarterly.-All policies are NON-FORFETTABLE after TWO ANNUAL payments, No extra rates for females. No charge for policy fee or stamps.-Policy holders share in the profits, Dividends declared annually after two payments on the contribution plan. \$100,000 deposited with the Auditor General of Ponnsylvania as security for policy holders.

SIMON W, EARLY,

The undersigned would respectfully inform the clitzens of Carilsle and vicinity that he has opened a liquor store in the "Volunteer Building," (Shower's old stand) and will keep constantly on hand a large assoriment of Choice Liquors.

Tut, tut, Colonel. Do you want to -a the impression that where school statesmen like Greeley? ; Why, you this case.

are an ass. Don't you know that Grant Yours mus. John F. Harian R. W. Mackey.

How Now Neighbor?